Muthoora, Leela

From: Nelson, Olivier

Sent: 03 March 2015 17:09

To: Planning

Subject: FW: 30 St Mark's Crescent London NW1 7TU, 2015/0341/P: ADVICE from Primrose

Hill Conservation Area Advisory Committee

Please could you log this CAAC objection

Olivier Nelson
Planning Officer

Telephone: 5142

From: Richard Simpson |

Sent: 03 March 2015 15:32

To: Nelson, Olivier

Subject: 30 St Mark's Crescent London NW1 7TU, 2015/0341/P: ADVICE from Primrose Hill Conservation Area
Advisory Committee

Dear Olivier, I'm sorry this is late. Best wishes, Richard

ADVICE from Primrose Hill Conservation Area Advisory Committee
12A Manley Street, London NW1 8LT
18 February 2015

30 St Mark's Crescent London NW1 7TU, 2015/0341/P

Objection.

This bamboo patch is no substitute for the area of garden which has been destroyed, nor even for the
limited alternative of the green roof. A mixed planting, which offered some species variety, might be an
improvement, but maintenance should be required, and the area of green roof currently consented should

not be diminished to fulfil the Council’s policy on ecology and green space.

Richard Simpson FSA
Chair



